City of Florissamt

Honorable Timothy J. Lowery, Mayor

*AGENDA*
MAYOR’S ADVISORY TRAFFIC COMMISSION
TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2023

Meeting to be held at the James J. Eagan Center, Room 3, at 7:00 PM. REMINDER —
We must be out of the building before 8:00 p.m.

Call to Order.
Correction and approval of Minutes of the November 8, 2022 Meeting.

UNDER OLD BUSINESS:

M e e e ——,———

All old business was addressed and dropped from the Agenda at the
November 8, 2022 meeting. The December 13, 2022, January 10, 2023 and
February 14, 2023 meetings were cancelled due to the lack of Agenda items.

UNDER NEW BUSINESS:

01/23 REQUEST TO PROHIBIT PARKING ALONG BOTH SIDES OF
ESTATES DRIVE DURING CERTAIN HOURS
WARD 9

Request was made to prohibit parking along both sides of Estates Drive
on weekdays from 8 am to 5 pm, excluding weekends and holidays. See
e-mail from Councilman Siam, January 3, 2023.

MISCELLANEOUS:

There were no miscellaneous items sent to the Traffic Commission for review.

THE ABOVE NOTICE WAS POSTED AT FLORISSANT CITY HALL ON THE
BULLETIN BOARD OUTSIDE THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON MARCH 10, 2023.

ANYONE WHO WISHES TO ATTEND THIS MEETING WHO HAS SPECIAL NEEDS
SHOULD CONTACT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE BY CALLING 839-7630 OR
TTY 839-5142 BY NOON ON MARCH 13, 2023.
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From: Karen Goodwin

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:04 AM

To: MaryAnn Fitzpatrick

Cc: Jason Timme

Subject: FW: Request for No Parking on Estates - Ward 9

From: Ward 9 Tommy Siam <ward9@florissantmo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Karen Goodwin <kgoodwin@florissantmo.com>
Subject: Request for No Parking on Estates - Ward 9

Hi Karen,

I've received a request from one of my constituents to prohibit parking along both sides of Estates Drive on weekdays
from 8 am to 5 pm, not including weekends and holidays. Is this something that can be sent to the Traffic Commission?

The requestor is Latanya Clifton who is a resident of Estates, and may be contacted via email at
latanva.clifton@gmail.com.

Thanks, Tommy

Tommy Siam, Councilman Ward 9, City of Florissant
(314) 757-2594
ward9@florissantmo.com

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android




